From: R -- Corporate Agency Liason

To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Sent: 7/7/2010 1:44:38 PM

Subject: FW: Agency Fund Sources
Attachments: agengcy fund sources.xls

Do we only want to show from me actual funding agencies? i.e. WIA, TAA, VA, VAIVR, VR, BIA/BIE or do you want
me to include grants, tuition assistance and cash? This is a more direct report we to get me and R --  this information
for the campuses.

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Corporate Agency Liaison
Vatterott Educational Centers
P.O. Box 28269

Olivette, MO. 63132
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Corporate Financial Aid Analyst
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:42 PM

To: R -- Corporate Agency Liason

Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: Agency Fund Sources

Attached is list of FA Fund Sources that are tied to “Priority 10” money in the 90/10 calculation. There are a few items in here
that | don't think fall under your scope so | wanted to confirm which fund sources | could exclude. It would be easiest for us to
exclude the types “Grant”, “Cash”, and “Scholar” but wanted to make sure you were OK with that first.

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Financial Aid Analyst
Vatterott College- Corporate Office
PO Box 28269

Olivette, MO 63132
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-09-00027

Vatterott
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A B C

1 |faFundSourcelD Descrip Type
2 9|Nebraska State Grant GRANT
3 10|Agency OTHER
4 11|Chapter 31 VA OTHER
5 14|Bureau of Indian Affairs OTHER
6 16|lowa State Grant GRANT
7 17|Ohio State Grant GRANT
8 19| Tennessee Student Assistance Commission GRANT
9 22 |Veterans Administration OTHER
10 28|Oklahoma Higher Learning Access Program SCHOLAR
11 33|Ford Motor Company OTHER
12 34| Central Plains Center for Services OTHER
13 35| United Tribes WIA OTHER
14 38| State Grant OTHER
15 39 |Workforce Investment Act OTHER
16 40| Trade Readjustment Act OTHER
17 41|North American Free Trade Act OTHER
18 42|Employer Tuition Plans OTHER
19 43 |Vocational Rehabilitation OTHER
20 44 |Veterans Admin Voc Rehab OTHER
21 45| Veterans Administration - Bill OTHER
22 47|0Ohio College Opportunity Grant GRANT
23 51|Dept of Assistive & Rehab Services OTHER
24 52| Dept of Assist & Rehab Srvc for Blind OTHER
25 53 |Career College Scholarship-Texas SCHOLAR
26 54| Texas Workforce Commission OTHER
27 55| TG Dr Charley Wooten Grant GRANT
28 56| Texas Tomorrow Fund OTHER
29 66| VA-Yellow Ribbon GRANT

| 30| 68| VA-Chapter 33 Tuition & Fees Benefit GRANT
31 70| Section 529 Plans CASH
32 72|Greater St. Louis Scholarhip Fund SCHOLAR
33 73|Mohela Director's Choice Scholarship SCHOLAR
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